LIMPOPO

PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

DEPARTMENT OF

HEALH

BIDS RECEIVED

TO: HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

FROM: BID ADMINISTRATION

DATE: 23 NOVEMBER 2022

HEDP006/22/23 SUPPLY, DELIVERY, ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF

DONOR HUMAN BREAST MILK BANK(S) IN THE LIMPOPO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH FOR THE
PERIOD OF (THIRTY SIX) 36 MONTHS.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES HEDP006/22/23 SUPPLY, DELIVERY, ESTABLISHMENT,
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF DONOR HUMAN
BREAST MILK BANK(S) IN THE LIMPOPO DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH FOR THE PERIOD OF (THIRTY SIX) 36 MONTHS.

DATE OF ADVERT 21 OCTOBER 2022

BULLETIN NO NO. 28 OF 2022/2023 FY

CLOSING DATE 23 NOVEMBER 2022

TIME 11:00

VENUE 18 COLLEGE STREET POLOKWANE 0700

ITEM NO. BIDDER NAME

1 MBS Elecmech Group (Pty) Ltd

2 South African Breastmilk Reserve (Pty) Ltd

T —

Private Bag X9302, Polokwane
Fidel Castro Ruz House, 18 College Street, Polokwane 0700. Tel: 015-293 6000/12. Fax: 015 293 6211.
Website: http/www.limpopo.gov.za

The heartland of Southern Africa— Development is about people!



